

2/23/23 4-H Leaders Meeting Minutes

February 23, 2023

King County Horse Program Leaders Meeting

Virtual Meeting 6:30 pm

Agenda

- Reports
 - President-Sheilla
 - Called meeting to order at 6:33pm
 - Attendees were Sheilla, Kari, Brigitte, Lori, Michelle Bozeman, Bunny
 - Vice President-Kari
 - Secretary-Brigitte
 - Approve January meeting minutes attached to email
 - Bunny motioned to approve minutes, Kari seconds, minutes approved
 - Treasurer-Rebecca
 - See P&L statement attached to email
 - Fair Superintendent-Lori
 - Extension Agent-Nancy
 - Youth Quality Assurance Program coming up, good for livestock kids but also horse kids to participate. Saturday, March 11th. 4H office 10am
 - Teen program on March 11th at 1pm
 - Teen Conference is resuming, for kids who are in 9th grade, will be in Pullman. Focusing on career exploration. More info at the T LOT meeting, March 11th at 9am, It's 4 days long, about \$300. Another info meeting will be in June. Scholarship applications are due March 15th
- Old Business
 - Report on January 22nd gaming show at JR's
 - Show ran too long. So for the March 4th show we'll be doing 1 run for the longer events (International Flags, Two Barrel Flags and Poles) and 2 runs for Barrels, Key and Figure 8.
 - Update on working for the Expo to fundraise
 - No dates yet but lots of tasks, Lori will update soon
 - Update on selling tack sale and food trailers
 - Sheilla is working on getting the trailers cleaned up and sold. Estimates look like \$5K each,
 - Freezer may not be worth selling or keeping, but BBQ is probably worth keeping, Kari mentioned she can store it
 - Communication
 - 2 facebook pages are not working no one is joining the new one
 - Sheilla mentioned having 2 FB groups is confusing. She's going to delete the smaller new one and stick to the original one big one.

- Club leaders need to tell all their members to sign up for Remind
 - To join Remind have members text @kc4horse to 81010
 - Working on setting up program wide reliable communication
 - Ultimately, we want everyone to go to the website where all Info will be centralized
- New Business
 - Judges Clinic on March 2nd 6pm at Rebecca's house
 - Make sure all Leaders advertise event
- - Performance show 2-26-23 Expo
 - Cancelled due cold temps and possible snow, all riders have been refunded
 - Gaming Show 3-4-23 JR's
 - Does have have a 35 person limit
 - We might want to ask small businesses if they want to sponsor a trophy, or do one in memoriam for someone or a beloved pet....
 - Michelle Bozeman has agreed to be the Trophy chair! She'll keep track of everything
 - Equus Festival April 1 & 2, 2023 Expo
 - Swapping Saturday events with Sunday so all kids can participate in the educational events.
 - Need to sit down and figure out the schedule
 - Clinic ideas
 - Brigitte will talk to the ETS clinicians about doing a trail clinic
 - Games
 - Educational Events - will now be on Saturday
 - Horse Bowl
 - Hippology
 - Groom Squad
 - Judging
 - Public Presentations
- Next leaders meeting
 - March 16
 - 6:30pm
 - Green River Saddle Club

Talked about Acknowledging, Sheilla has sent a letter to the powers that be asking them to clarify what "acknowledging" truly means. Rulebook says nothing about actually waving.

May 13th is the new date for the May Gaming show.

Next Leaders meeting will be 16th (all others will be 4th Thursday)

Brigitte Motions to adjourn, Lori seconds, meeting adjourned at 7:47